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Charles Farthing

From: < Code A >
To: "Charles Farthing” <¢ Code A ;
Sent: 23 May 2009 12:46

Subject: Re: GWMH

Hi Charles

Just to let you know that I have been in touch with both coroners. Bradiey had confirmed that he never
intended to write a 'report’ (this ould be Rule 43 recommendations) as after 10 years, recommendations
are unlikely to be useful because the NHS organisation have changed so much - He has no idea where
Hampshire police got their inaccurate information. This means the police are not awaiting any information
from the coroner whatsoever.

Bradley has not jurisdiction over the Baker report - only the DH can authorise its release.

Will talk to Paul Close next week and let you know

Best wishes

ina Lakhani

nde on Sunday
News Desk
i Code A
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more religion than my horse; gold is your God; which of you have not barter'd your conscience for bribes? Is there a man amongst you that has the least care
for the good of the Commonwealth?

Ye sordid prostitutes have you not defi'd this sacred place, and turn'd the Lord’s temple into a den of thieves, by your immoral principles and wicked
practices? Ye are grown intolerably odious to the whole nation; you were deputed here by the people to get grievances redress'd, are yourselves gone! So!
Take away that shining bauble there, and lock up the doors. in the name of God, go!

Annotation: "that shining bauble” refers to the scepter that lies in the center of the House of Commons when in session.
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————— Message from "Close Paul" < Code A :> on Tue, 2 Jun 2009 16:31:20 +0100 -~
To: "Charles Farthing” <I Code A >
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Reply attached.
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